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MEIORANDTIM

TO: Docket File

FROM$ Robert Furniss

T remailed a Commission letter to Mr. Raymond J. Connelly at 79 Sterling
Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey, 07305. The letter was originally mailed
to 12 Rose Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey, 07305.

Respectfully submitted,



Mr. Frank Guarini
608 Newark Ave.
Jersey City, NJ 07306

MUR 767 VIA TELEGRAM 3 November 1978 1:00 pm

The Commission has received a complaint filed by Raymond Connelly

which alleges that you have violated 2 U.S.C. §441d of

the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

The Comission has determined that on the basis of the

information in the complaint, there is no reason to believe

that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has

been committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close

the file on this matter.

A letter and a copy of the complaint will follow.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STR!ET N.W.
WASHINGIOND.C. 204bi

November 3, 1978

Raymond J. Connelly
12 Rose Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey 07305

Re: MUR 767
Dear Mr. Connelly:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 11 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, ("The Act") has been committed.

While Mr. Guarini appears prominently in the Columbus
Day advertisement, the message does not expressly advocate
his election, nor does it mention his candidacy. For this
reason, the advertisement does not satisfy the Act's criteria
for a political communication and need not display a campaign
committee or candidate authorization. See 2 U.S.C. §441d
and 11 CFR §109.1(b)(2).

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 767.

Sincerely,
/ /1

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'125 k S!RET \.W.
WASlINGION,).C. 2046.

November 3, 1978

Mr. Frank Guarini
608 Newark Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey 07306

Re: MUR 767

Dear Mr. Guarini:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

N The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close the file on this matter.
A copy of the Commission's certification is enclosed
for your information.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures:

1. Complaint
2. Commission Certification



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 767

Frank Guarini )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

approve the recommendation, as set forth in the First

General Counsel's Report dated November 1, 1978, to find

no reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S441d

has occurred and send the letters attached to the above-

named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Tiernan, Mcnarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

Date Marjorie 1. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-2-78, 7:57
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-2-78, 1:00
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NZMI DJMU TO: Marge Usoa.

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: IWR 767

P4i"o have the attached Fitst General Couse's

Raport on MR 767 distributed to the Comissioncoma

CS hour tally basis.

Thank you.

'~ y

November 1, 1918



*DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

RECEIVED
"Ir- T1,17

MUR NO. 767
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGCOctober 16, 1978
STAFF
MEMBER Furniss

Raymond J. Connelly

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

. RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Frank Guarini

2 U.S.C. §441d

None

None

BACKGROUND

In a notarized complaint dated October 11, 1978, Mr. Raymond J.
,onnellyl/ charged that Mr. Frank Guarini, the Democratic candidate for
Congress in New Jersey's Fourteenth District, had placed an advertisement in
-several newspapers which was designed to advance his candidacy and which did
not include required authorization on its face "in violation of the Commission's
regulations."

EVIDENCE

Complainant attached samples of the two ads in question. On October 7,
1978, the Jersey Journal printed an ad in the form of a message from Frank
Guarini concerning the significance of Columbus Day. The message proclaimed
Columbus as "one of the accomplished visionaries and navigators of all time,"
citing his achievement as a monument to this country's "Italian heritage."
Guarini also praised the efforts of several named coordinators of the holiday
celebration. The ad was reprinted on October 11, 1978, with minor phrasing
changes. Though his picture was prominently displayed at the top of the
page, Mr. Guarini was never identified as a candidate and no apparent ,
election-related issues were mentioned. The ad did not contain any §441d
notice.

1/ Connelly is the treasurer of Thomas E. McDonough for Congress Campaign
Committee3 the respondents Independent Party opposition in the general
election. Connelly was defeated by Mr. Guarini for the Democratic nomination
on June 6, 197.8.

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 1NQV I J9Za

SOURCE:
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2 U.S.C. S44ld requires that "communications expressly advocating
the eloction ... of a clearly identified candidate through any ... newspaper
..." shall "clearly and conspiciously" print the name of the candidate's
authorized campaign committee as well as the committee's authorization for
the communication. 11 CFR S109.1(b) (2) defines "expressly advocating" as
"any communication containing a message advocating election or defeat,
including but not limited to the name of the candidate or expressions such
as "vote for," "elect," "support," "cast your ballot for" and "Smith for
Congress ..."

Mr. Guarini, a candidate, is clearly identified in the ads which
appeared only weeks prior to the election. Nevertheless, there is nothing
in the circumstances of this case which bring the ads within §109.1(b) (2)
definition of "express advocacy." In the absence of such express advocacy,
the Commission has no basis to require the insertion of a §441d notice.

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441d has
.,occurred and send the attached letters.

'ATTACHMENTS:

1. Complaint with advertisement
2. Letter to Complainant
3. Letter to Respondent



THOMAS I.

McDONOUGH
M01 U. S. CONGIESS

14th CONGRISSIONAL DISTRICT

rLDElImL I:rtCION 12 ROsE AVENUE
C '. YTV JERSEY CITY, N. J. 07305

(201) 433.0533

,ovn 6 1T 3 :L

October 3-, 1978

.Office of General Council
Federal Election Commission
1325 Avenue K Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463

Gentlemen: 8069 83
We are 4 weeks away from the Congressional election, and the 14th

New Jersey Congressional District is in the midst of a heated campaign.

There appeared this week, in several of our local newspapers, a paid
advertisement by Frank Guarini, one of the candidates for the House of Repre-
sentatives. I am enclosing copies of this ad from 2 newspapers.

SMr. Guarini has never before conveyed greetings for any holiday via
an advertisement. This one is a blatant political ad, appealing to a particular
ethnic group, which probably constitutes a majority of the voting population
of the district.

i .- 'z no "Paid For Py" line, indicates no source of funds, or who

, ......... c for n

>rb fee! t t~his ad is in violation of the Ccrission's

.. dc-:mand a pro-:pt i -vcstijation of this charge.

Yo r cry truly 1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1-25 K SIR!IT N.W.

4 ' WASHING IONI).('. 2046*1

Mr. Frank Guarini
608 Newark Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey 07306

Re: MUR 767

Dear Mr. Guarini:

CI am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

NThe Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close the file on this matter.
A copy of the Commission's certification is enclosed
for your information.

Sincerely yours,

V.illiam C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures:

1. Complaint
2. Con ission Certification



* .FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 ,1U5 K STREET N.W

1ASlINGIOND.C. 20463

Raymond J. Connelly
12 Rose Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey 07305

Re: MUR 767
Dear Mr. Connelly:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 11 and
determined that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

N as amended, ("The Act") has been committed.

While Mr. Guarini appears prominently in the Columbus
Day advertisement, the message does not expressly advocate
his election, nor does it mention his candidacy. For this
reason, the advertisement does not satisfy the Act's criteria
for a political communication and need not display a campaign
comnittee or candidate authorization. See 2 U.S.C. §441d
and 11 CFR §109.1(b) (2).

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has
decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact me. The file reference number for this matter is
MUR 767.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

October 18, 1978

Raymond J. Connelly
Campaign Manager
The Thomas E. McDonough

Campaign Committee
12 Rose Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey

for Congress

07305

Dear Mr. Connelly:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 11, 1978, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has
been assigned to analyze your allegations. A
recommendation to the Federal Election Commission as
to how this matter should be handled will be made
shortly. You will be notified as soon as the Commis-
sion determines what action should be taken. For
your information, we have attached a brief descrip-

tion of the Commission"s preliminary procedures for

handling complaints.

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel



Description of Preliminary Procedures for
Handling of Verified Complaints Received by

the Federal Election Commission

"When mail is received by the Federal Election Commission,

the mailroom refers all complaints to the Enforcement Division

of the Office of the General Counsel, where they are assigned

a MUR (Matter Under Review) number and referred to a staff

member. 4

As soon as feasible the Office of the General Counsel

writes a preliminary report on the complaint. This report

includes a summary of the complaint, a preliminary legal

analysis and a recommendation for Commission action, in-

ci], 1m7 apro,7rate lett-rs of notification to the parties

a Vi I o:. o
-" . ., to ),-.:. ,Vi Eio :a IO!', o(tL.. c

i .o d. '.]i,: r-c'CO.:,i ii.tl iJon in the report must be

.Ir')',X v ', four of t h<e six Comnmissioners in order for it to

b como effective. The conplainant is contacted when the matter

is resolved.

The procctIun, S ovorning subsequent actions are set

forth in 2 tJ.S.C. Section 437g and Section III of the

Co:risni,-n' rre,<ul etions.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

f25 K STREET N.W
ASHINGTON,D.C. 20463
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October 11, 1978

Office of General Council
Federal Election Comission
1325 Avenue K Northwest
Washington, D. C. 20463

Gentlemen: 806983
We are 4 weeks away from the Congressional election, and the 14th

New Jersey Congressional District is in the midst of a heated campaign.

There appeared this week, in several of our local newspapers, a paid
advertisement by Frank Guarini, one of the candidates for the House of Repre-
sentatives. I am enclosing copies of this ad from 2 newspapers.

Mr. Guarini has never before conveyed greetings for any holiday via
an advertisement. Ths one is a blatant political ad, appealing to a particular
ethnic group, which probably constitutes a majority of the voting population
of the district.

It bears no "Paid For By" line, indicates no source of funds, or who
is responsible for payment.

I strongly feel that this ad is in violation of the Conmission's
regulations, and demand a prompt investigation of this charge.

-YojUr& ery trul~y ....

ood J/Cernnelly
Campai{ Ymager,
THE' TEr AS E. YC DONOUGH FOR CO!,?GRESS
CAJPAIG( CITTEE

PO C :cc
Enclosures 2
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I TO ADDRESS HISTORY CLUB
ssional candidate
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ry Club of Jersey
ite College ony October 11 at

lub has extended
wivitation to the

college community and
representati es of the
administration, faculty,
and secretarial and
maintenance unions will
join the student meeting.

The college is located in
the congressional area that

Guarini seeks to represent.
Other organizations that

will be represented are the
political science club, the
women's organization and
thehandicapped.

The History Club is one
of the oldest clubs at the
college. Over the years,

t h ey have beeninstrumental in brining
political figures like
Senator Sam Erwin, vice
presidential candidate
Tom Eagleton, and
Senator William Proximire,
in addition to local and
state figures to the
campus. The organization
is under the direction of
Professor Robert Elliot of
Bayonne.
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